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From: Mandy Robertsori GRO
To: Mike X Webb < GRO i
Cc: Andrew_Parsons GRO % Victoria Brooks
i GRO iNiki Asprou | GRO :

Subject: FW: URGENT Group Action: Witness statement of Michael Webb for signature and
return [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Date: Fri, 17 Aug 2018 16:24:08 +0000
Importance: High
Attachments: Witness Statement Mike Webb.pdf; 20180817 153319.jpg
Inline-Images: image003.png; imaged64f7f.PNG; imagedab295.PNG; image755861.PNG

Fantastic. Thank you Mike.

Please find attached your finalised statement for signature. We will enclose your diary entry as the exhibit.

Signing a statement of truth

The purpose of the witness statement is to provide written evidence to support Post Office's case that will be used as
evidence in court. The statement is a crucial part of the case, designed to show it in its strongest light. Yours focuses
solely on the audit of Mr Sabir.

You may be asked to attend court to explain the issues covered in the witness statement to the Judge, and be asked
questions on the evidence by the other side.

A witness statement must have a "statement of truth". This is a statement confirming that the person making it believes
that the facts stated in the document are true. The penalties for signing a statement of truth without an honest belief in
the truth of the facts being verified are potentially severe. A person who makes a false statement in litigation in an
attempt to interfere with the course of justice will be in contempt of court, which is punishable by a prison sentence of
up to two years.

Once | send you the finalised witness statement, please could you:
carefully review your witness statement and any relevant documents referred to in it;
if you are satisfied with the content of the same, please sign the statement of truth;

email me a PDF of the signed witness statement; and

send the original signed witness statement to me at Womble Bond Dickinson, Temple Quay, 3 Temple Back East,
Bristol BS1 6DZ.

Thank you very much for your hard work in getting this over the line. | hope you have a lovely time on annual leave.
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Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

* GRO

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON . Min)

From: Mike X Webb [mailto! GRO

Sent: 17 August 2018 15:44
To: Mandy Robertson
Subject: DISPUTERESOLUTION 150998432(2) Witness statement of Michael Webb

Hi Mandy

The statement is attached, along with a photo of my (rather scruffy) diary entry from the time.

Hope that’s ok,
Mike

x Mike Webb
POST Training & Audit Advisor

OFFICE

c/o Network Support Admin Team,
Post Office Ltd,

4th Floor, 120 Bark St.,
Bolton BL1 2AX

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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